

#### **Personal information**

First name / Surname Miloš Milošević

Address Ilije Plamenca bb, 81000 Podgorica

Telephone(s) Mobile: +382-67-90-35-352

E-mail milos@fleka.me

Nationality Montenegrin

Date of birth 15.02.1983

Gender Male

Position held | CEO & Creative Director

Work experience

Dates 2008 - Present

Main activities and responsibilities As CEO and Creative Director of the company, daily duties are directly related to the quality control of design, development and project

management with a special attention given to the user interface design

and ergonomics in digital media. fleka d.o.o. Cetinje

Name and address of

employer

Type of business or sector | Interactive media design and development

Dates September 2008 - August 2010

October 2014 - Present

Dates February 2004 - September 2007

Occupation or position held | **Professor** 

Main activities and Lecturer on subjects: Web Design and Adobe Illustrator

responsibilities (Courses held in Italian and English for Italian and international students)

Name and address of IED - Istituto Europeo Di Design, Via Ravenna 12, 20139 Milan, Italy employer

Type of business or sector Education

> 2003 - 2008 Dates

Occupation or position held Self employed - freelance

> Working PRADA special projects department, Interactive mapping of Nike Main activities and sport equipment retail stores of the Italian market, Award winning design responsibilities of Angelo Po professional ovens (interface design for touch screen).

> > Various projects in graphic design and web.

Self employed - freelance, Name and address of

Via Ravenna 12, 20139 Milan, Italy employer

Graphic and Interactive media design Type of business or sector

#### **Education and** training

2002 - 2005 Dates Title of qualification Digital Designer

awarded

Principal subjects/ Visual Arts, Digital Design

occupational skills covered

Name and type of Istituto Europeo di, Milan organisation providing Italy education and training

> Dates 1999 - 2001

International Baccalaureate Title of qualification

awarded

Principal subjects/ English, Serbo-Croatian, Mathematics, Geography/Politics, Design occupational skills covered Technology, Art&Design Name and type of United World College of the Atlantic, Llantwitt Major, Wales United Kingdom

organisation providing

education and training

Dates

1997 - 1999 Title of qualification - continued in UK

awarded Name and type of organisation providing education and training

Gimnazija, Cetnje

### Personal skills and competences

Mother tongue(s) Montenegrin

Other language(s) English, Italian

# Self-assessment European level (\*)

## English Italian

Understanding		Speaking		Writing
Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
C2	C2	C2	C2	C2
C2	C2	C2	C2	C1

(\*) Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

Summary

Creative Director with proven ability to successfully transform concepts into reality.

Persuasive communicator with many years of experience in UX and UI  $\,$ 

design, with a strong background in printed graphic design.

Computer skills and competences

Strong experience of Mac OSX system and Adobe Creative Suite

Strong experience of Windows PC systems

Driving licence

Type B